

PLACENTIA –YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
4999 Casa Loma Avenue  
Yorba Linda, California

Minutes  
Regular Meeting  
Board of Education

5:45 p.m., Tuesday, August 24, 2004

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District was called to order by Mrs. Carol Downey, President, at 5:45 p.m., Tuesday, August 24, 2004 at the Educational Services Center, 4999 Casa Loma, Yorba Linda.

**CLOSED SESSION**

Adjourned to Closed Session for the purpose of discussing matters expressly authorized by Government Code Sections 35491, 54956.8, 54956.95, 54957, and 54957.6 at 5:45 p.m.

**REGULAR SESSION**

Reconvened to Regular Session at 7:08 p.m.

**ROLL CALL**

Members Present:                Mrs. Carol Downey, President  
   Dr. Craig T. Olson, Vice President  
   Mrs. Karin M. Freeman, Clerk  
   Mrs. Jan Wagner, Trustee  
   Mrs. Judy Miner, Trustee  
   Meghan Howell, Student Board Representative  
   Dr. Dennis M. Smith, Secretary

**SEAT STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVE** (General Functions Item #1)

**MINUTES**

Approved the minutes of the Special Meeting of July 12, 2004 and Regular Meeting of July 13, 2004.

Action Carried	Motion by Mrs. Karin Freeman
Ayes 5	Second by Dr. Craig Olson
Noes 0	

**SPECIAL PUBLIC HEARING** - Held a special public hearing regarding School Facility Analysis and the adoption of Level 2 and Level 3 School Facility Fees. (Consent Calendar Item #36)

Action Carried	Motion by Dr. Craig Olson
Ayes 5	Second by Mrs. Judy Miner
Noes 0	

**RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONS**

None

**COMMUNICATIONS**

1. Letter from the County of Orange Registrar of Voters office, dated August 6, 2004 regarding the Orange County High School Poll Worker Program.
2. Letter from the California School Boards Association, dated August 16, 2004 regarding Policy Publications.
3. Letter from the CSBA, dated July 30, 2004 regarding the Delegate Assembly Meeting in December.
4. CSBA Masters in Governance Program offerings and feedback survey request.
5. Invitation to the CSBA Master's in Governance Program graduation seminar, December 1, 2004.
6. Invitation to the Placentia-Yorba Linda Boy's and Girl's Club ribbon cutting ceremony at Mabel Paine Elementary School.
7. Invitation to the Yorba Linda State of the City Address and Citizen of the Year Award, October 7, 2004.
8. Invitation to the Hispanic Education Endowment Fund 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Awards Celebration, October 29, 2004.
9. Invitation to the Melrose Picnic in the Park, August 13, 2004.
10. Invitation to the Orange County School Board's Association Dinner Meeting, September 29, 2004.
11. Information regarding the "Back-to-School Conference," in September.
12. Information from the NSBA regarding Federal Investment in Public Education.
13. Information regarding the 65<sup>th</sup> Annual National School Board's Association conference, April 16-19, 2004.
14. Information from Connecting Kids regarding healthcare.
15. Summer 2004 Alpha Center issue.

**PUBLIC COMMENT**

None

**STUDENT BOARD REPORT**

None

**SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT**

Superintendent Smith announced that the District was able to rescind all but three reductions in force notices, with no emergency credentialed teachers. Dr. Smith indicated that there were approximately 280 classrooms being modernized or built and that teachers would receive a message communicating that new classrooms will not have the traditional expectations of being "picture perfect" for the first day of school due to the construction schedules. Dr. Smith also mentioned that we had received a very generous donation of student and teacher supplies for Melrose Elementary School from Bank of America and that they will be continuing their partnership with Melrose.

**APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

Approved the August 24, 2004 Board of Education agenda as recommended by the Superintendent.

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Mrs. Jan Wagner  
Second by Mrs. Karin Freeman

**CONSENT CALENDAR**

1. Approved/ratified purchase orders in the following amounts: **(2004/05)**  
General Fund (01), \$4,938,385.71; Child Development Fund (12), \$22,205.68; Cafeteria (13), \$1,176,823.83; Deferred Maintenance (14), \$294,877.93; Building Fund (Measure Y Bond Funds) (21), \$1,348,601.22; Building Fund- GOB Proceeds B (22), \$2,317,040.72; Capital Facilities Fund (25), \$4,669.04; School Facility (Sub Fund 3539) (39), \$17,298,391.21; Special/Res/Capital Outlay (40), \$63,000.00; Insurance Workers Comp Fund (68), \$25,871.57; Insurance Health & Welfare Fund (69), \$8,646,750.00 Insurance Property Loss Fund (70), \$1,580.00; Insurance Comp. Liab. Fund (82), \$15,841.52.
2. Approved warrant listings and payroll register in the following amounts: Warrant Registers #656101-681601 and #515413-515613; current year expenditures (June 27, 2004 through August 7, 2004), \$4,944,738.22; prior year expenditures (2003-2004), \$8,727,659.49 and payroll register 7B, \$13,296,213.86.
3. Declared the property surplus, approved disposal of the items by public auction, and any items not acceptable for auction disposed of by the most economical means.
4. Accepted as complete the project(s) listed and authorized filing Notice(s) of Completion. (See attached.)
5. Authorized the District to utilize the Los Angeles County Office of Education Standard School Supplies Cut Stock Paper Bid for the 2004/2005 school year.
6. Approved contractor for Open Field Service Agreement. (See attached.)
7. Approved increase in secondary school meal prices as follows: Combo meal, \$2.50; deluxe combo meal, \$2.75, and breakfast, \$1.00.
8. Approved agreements with the City of Anaheim for traffic control services as needed for special events and occurrences at district sites and functions within the Anaheim city limits.
9. Approved Professional Services Agreement with UltraSystems Environmental, Inc. for compliance with requirements for storm water discharge at district sites.
10. Denied general liability claim presented by Juan Nuno.
11. Authorized use of Digital Networks Group CMAS #3-04-58-0215A, #3-04-58-0215B, #3-04-00-0479B, #3-04-58-0215C, #3-04-00-00479A, #3-04-70-2070A.
12. Approved Independent Contractor Agreements – Administrative Services– as listed in accordance with Board Policy No. 4124, Retention of Consultants. (See attached.)
13. Approved Independent Contractor Agreements – Facilities & Planning – as listed in accordance with Board Policy No. 4124, Retention of Consultants. (See attached.)
14. Approved Independent Contractor Agreements – Educational Services - as listed in accordance with Board Policy No. 4124, Retention of Consultants. (See attached.)
15. Approved Change Order No. 2 to Purchase Order No 408140, Bid No. 204-17 to Sanders Construction Services for Morse Elementary School, Project No. MRS-9211.

**CONSENT CALENDAR**, cont.

16. Approved Change Order No. 2 to Purchase Order No. 401299 Bid No. 203-70 to Spectra Contract Flooring for Esperanza High School, Project No. ESP-9223.
17. Approved Change Order No. 4 to Purchase Order No 401908, Bid No. 203-13 to P.W. Construction, Inc. for El Dorado High School, Project No. ELD-9222.
18. Approved Change Order No. 4 to Purchase Order No. 402897, Bid No. 204-1, to Mallcraft, Inc. for Melrose Elementary School New Construction, Project No. MEL-9517.
19. Approved Change Order No. 7 to Purchase Order No. 308989, Bid No. 203-20 to Great West Contractors, Inc. for Fairmont Elementary School, Project No. FMT-9205.
20. Approved substitution of subcontractor for fire alarm to Time and Alarm on Bid No. 204-17, Morse Elementary School Modernization. Project No. MRS-9211.
21. Approved substitution of subcontractor for plumbing to Academy Mechanical Inc. on Bid No. 204-17, Morse Elementary School Modernization. Project No. MRS-9211.
22. Approved substitution of subcontractor for millwork to Millcraft Hunter on Bid No. 204-17, Morse Elementary School Modernization. Project No. MRS-9211.
23. Approved substitution of subcontractor for millwork to S&S Hardware and 3D Door on Bid No. 204-17, Morse Elementary School Modernization. Project No. MRS-9211.
24. Approved substitution of subcontractor for doors, frames and hardware to S&S Hardware and 3D Door on Bid No. 204-19, Wagner Elementary School Modernization. Project No. WAG-9218.
25. Approved substitution of subcontractor for plumbing to Craig D. Jones Plumbing on Bid No. 204-20, Glenknoll Elementary School Modernization. Project No. GLK-9206.
26. Approved substitution of subcontractor for demolition and removal to Interstate Waste and Demolition on Bid No. 204-21, Van Buren Elementary School Modernization. Project No. VB-9217.
27. Approved substitution of subcontractor for drywall, plaster, doors and frames to Caltec on Bid No. 204-21, Van Buren Elementary School Modernization. Project No. VB-9217.
28. Approved Amendment No. 1 for additional services to professional services agreement with LFR – Levine Fricke. Purchase Order No. 406452. Project No. YLH-9606.
29. Approved Amendment No. 2 for Structured Communications Cabling System Unit Price Bid, Bid No. 203-47, with Network Infrastructure Inc.
30. Approved Professional Services Agreement with Davis Demographics for GIS/Demographic Mapping services for the various Capital Improvement Program projects. Contract Period July 1, 2004 through August 30, 2005. Project Nos. BPS-9604 and GPS-9553.
31. Approved Professional Services Agreement with Phoenix West for Relocation Assistance Services for the Southwest Middle School project site for the period of March 1, 2004 to August 30, 2005. Project No. SW-9533.

**CONSENT CALENDAR**, cont.

32. Approved Professional Services Agreement with LSA Associates, Inc. for preparation of an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Southwest Middle School project. Contract Period July 1, 2004 through August 31, 2005. Project No. SW-9533.
33. Approved Professional Services Agreement with Mission Geoscience, Inc. for the Southwest Middle School project site for the period of July 1, 2004 through August 30, 2005. Project No. SW-9533.
34. Approved Professional Services Agreement with Oxbridge Development, Inc. to perform real estate consulting services for the Southwest Middle School project site for the period of June 1, 2004 to August 30, 2005. Project No. SW-9533.
35. Approved the First Payment of Business Moving/Reestablishment Expenses to Kelly-Wright Hardwoods for Southwest Middle School under the Claim for Actual Reasonable Moving and Related Expenses. Project No. SW-9533.
36. Adopted Resolution No. 5, entitled "Resolution of the Governing Board of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District to Approved School Facilities Needs Analysis and Adopted Alternative School Facility Fees in Compliance with Government Code Sections 65995.5, 65995.6 and 65995.7 and Making Related Findings and Determinations (Level 2 and Level 3). (See attached.)
37. Approved Reimbursement Agreement with the City of Yorba Linda for site improvements on the proposed Vista Del Verde park and Lakeview Elementary School. Project No. LKV9516.
38. Approved Lease Agreement with Joseph L. Grahek Trust for property located at 155 East La Jolla Street, Placentia, California.
39. Approved special education master contracts, individual service contracts and related services for the 2003/2004 and 2004/2005 school years. (See attached.)
40. Approved renewal of License Agreement with Bridges.com for the 2004/2005 school year and authorized payment in an amount NTE \$7,267.77.
41. Approved Notification Technologies, Inc./PACE K-12 District Limited Use User Agreement for district-wide voice communications package.
42. Approved contract with Orange County Children and Families Commission to establish the School Readiness Nurse Expansion Program.
43. Adopted *Caring School Community* curriculum in grades K-6.
44. Adopted textbooks per attached grids in grades 9-12 and the companion Resolution No. 3 certifying that the Algebra 1: Concepts and Skills textbook is aligned to the state standards. (See attached.)
45. Accepted gifts as listed, such action being in compliance with Education Code Section 35273, and directed the Superintendent to send letters of appreciation. (See attached.)
46. Approved the 2004-2005 district membership in School Employers' Association.

**CONSENT CALENDAR**, cont.

47. Approved cocurricular activities/transportation fees for the 2004-2005 school year. (See attached.)
48. (Held by board member Craig Olson)
49. (Held by board member Craig Olson).
50. Approved the Classified Personnel Report. (See attached.)
51. Approved the Certificated Personnel Report. (See attached.)

Approved the above listed recommendations.

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Mrs. Karin Freeman  
Second by Mrs. Jan Wagner

48. Disapproved the Stipulated Expulsion Agreement between the Placentia -Yorba Linda Unified School District and the parents of 0489C.

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Dr. Craig Olson  
Second by Mrs. Judy Miner

49. Disapproved the Stipulated Expulsion Agreement between the Placentia -Yorba Linda Unified School District and the parents of 0491A2

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Dr. Craig Olson  
Second by Mrs. Judy Miner

**GENERAL FUNCTIONS**

1. Appointed Meghan Howell as the student Board representative for the first semester of the 2004 -2005 school year.

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Mrs. Karin Freeman  
Second by Mrs. Jan Wagner

2. Adopted Board of Education Goals for the 2004 -2005/2005-2006 school year.

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Mrs. Jan Wagner  
Second by Mrs. Karin Freeman

3. Adopted Board Policy 1312.3, "Uniform Complaint Procedure for Programs"

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Dr. Craig Olson  
Second by Mrs. Jan Wagner

**GENERAL FUNCTIONS**, cont.

4. Adopted Board Policy 5145.3, "Nondiscrimination/Harassment"

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Mrs. Jan Wagner  
Second by Mrs. Judy Miner

5. Adopted Board Policy 0410, "Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities."

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Mrs. Judy Miner  
Second by Mrs. Karin Freeman

**PERSONNEL**

1. Sunshined the Association of Placentia-Linda Educators (APLE) collective bargaining re-openers for the 2004-2005 school year.

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Mrs. Karin Freeman  
Second by Mrs. Judy Miner

2. Sunshined the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District certificated collective bargaining re-openers for the 2004-2005 school year.

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes 0

Motion by Dr. Craig Olson  
Second by Mrs. Karin Freeman

**BOARD REPORT**

1. Mrs. Judy Miner thanked staff for a wonderful management symposium and inspirational speakers. Mrs. Miner also extended her appreciation to Rich Philippi and staff for the expert craftsmanship for the new board room.
2. Mrs. Jan Wagner indicated that she attended the Yorba Linda Chamber Educational Foundation Committee meeting. She also visited Melrose, Van Buren and Glenknoll elementary schools and commendations to all school site staff for facing the many challenges of opening day in such a positive and upbeat way.
3. Mrs. Karin Freeman expressed that she very much enjoyed the management symposium along with the activities. Mrs. Freeman also extended kudos to staff for a wonderful new board room. Mrs. Freeman announced that Dr. Pat Frank had been selected as the new Superintendent for the North Orange County Regional Occupational Center.

**BOARD REPORT**, cont.

4. Dr. Olson extended congratulations to Dr. Frank for her new appointment to the NOCROP. Dr. Olson indicated that he attended the California Association for Large Suburban School District conference where several issues were raised including the status of AB2647 and "No Child Left Behind." Dr. Olson was thankful for the no-election status and expressed his full commitment to the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District.
5. Mrs. Carol Downey expressed how grateful she is for the no-election status for PYLUSD. Mrs. Downey also enjoyed the management symposium and the new board room.

**ADJOURNMENT**

**Time**: 7:58 p.m.

Carol Downey, President, adjourned the August 24, 2004 Board of Education meeting at 7:58 p.m.

Action Carried  
Ayes 5  
Noes -0

Motion by Mrs. Karin Freeman  
Second by Mrs. Judy Miner

**NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING**

September 14, 2004



**NOTICES OF COMPLETION**

<u>P.O. Number</u>	<u>Contractor</u>	<u>Project</u>
309684 Project	Performance Contracting	Esperanza High School Demolition/Abatement
409203	Proserve Roofing	El Dorado High School Roofing Project
401253	Proserve Roofing	El Dorado High School Roofing Project
409130	Giannelli Electric	Esperanza High School Bid No. 201 -17 Electrical Project
408712	Giannelli Electric	Topaz Elementary School Bid No. 201 -17 Electrical Project
401935 Project	Hardy & Harper, Inc.	El Dorado High School Bid No. 990 -9 Concrete/Masonry

**OPEN FIELD SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR UNDER \$15,000.00**

Formatted: Font:Bold

<b><u>Vendor Name</u></b>	<b><u>Contract #</u></b>	<b><u>Services Provided</u></b>
Comsel Communications Maintenance	OA389082409	Telephone System
United Towing Service	OA390082409	Moving Cargo Containers and other Towing Needs
Advanced Chemical Transport	OA391082409	Parts washer service, assorted chemical removal at the district sites

**ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES – INDEPENDENT CONTRACT AGREEMENT**

UltraSystems Environmental, Inc.

Consulting services for assessment and regulatory compliance of underground storage tanks located at the district transportation facility, August 25, 2004 through December 31, 2004; budgeted general funds, NTE \$3,950.

**EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS**

1. Pacific Coast Speech Services, Inc. Provider of speech services for special education students at George Key and Mabel Paine schools, June 21 to July 22, 2004; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$18,000.
2. Anaheim Hills Speech and Language Center Provider of speech services for special education student, July 20 to August 31, 2004; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$725.
3. Patrick J. Hurley Presenter of motivational speaker for Bernardo Yorba Middle Summer School, July 21, 2004; budgeted summer school funds, NTE \$375.
4. Choices/Teen Awareness Presenter of abstinence assemblies and parent education night at Bernardo Yorba Middle School, October 19, 2004 to March 10, 2005; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$3,990.
5. Meet the Masters, Inc. Presenter of art assemblies at Woodsboro Elementary School, September 7, 2004 to June 16, 2005; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$2,390.
6. Laura Steingold Provider of occupational therapy for special education student, June 28 to July 22, 2004; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$260.
7. ATEC (Goodwill Industries of Orange County) Provider of screening assessments for special education students, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$2,500.
8. Autism Partners hip Provider of school consultation, program development, special education staff training and parent workshop, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$30,000.
9. Paul Alan Does, Ph.D. Provider of consultation, student observation, record review, and program development for special education students, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$5,000.
10. Lauren Frank, Psy.D, CCC-SP Provider of student assessments and training for special education staff, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$7,500.
11. Pathways Therapy and Assistive Technology Provider of consultation, assessments, trainings and assistive technology for special education staff, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$3,240.

**EDUCATIONAL SERVICES -  
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR  
AGREEMENTS, cont.**

- |   |  |
|---|--|
| 12. Hear Now DBA Abramson Audiology                           | Provider of consultation and audiology evaluations for special education students, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$5,000.                     |
| 13. Kathryn Short and Associates DBA Education in Action, LLC | Provider of <i>kindergarten oral language development strategies</i> staff development for teachers, September 1, 2004; budgeted general funds, NTE \$700.                     |
| 14. First Link CPR and First Aid Instruction                  | Provider of first and CPR classes for preschool and child care staff, August 24, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted child care funds, NTE \$4,600.                                |
| 15. Dr. Dennis Johnston                                       | Presenter of "Development Standards: Based Assessments for the Classroom" staff development for teachers, August 31 to September 2, 2004; budgeted general funds, NTE \$1,200. |

**INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS  
FACILITIES & PLANNING AND MAINTENANCE**

1. Donald Krotee

Approve Amendment No. 2 to provide architectural services for the Golden Media Center project. Additional time is needed to complete the DSA approval and Construction billing. Extend contract to December 31, 2004. Project No. GLD-9566. Purchase Order No. 308023.

Formatted Table

No Fiscal Impact

**RESOLUTION NO. 5****RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT APPROVING A SCHOOL FACILITIES NEEDS ANALYSIS AND ADOPTING ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL FACILITY FEES IN COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 65995.5, 65995.6, AND 65995.7 AND MAKING RELATED FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS (LEVEL 2 & 3 FEES)**

**WHEREAS**, the Governing Board ("Board") of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District ("District") provides for the educational needs of K-12 students within all or portions of the cities and unincorporated portions of Orange County; and

**WHEREAS**, the Board has previously adopted and imposed statutory school facility fees ("Statutory School Facility Fees") pursuant to Education Code Section 17620; and

**WHEREAS**, the Board heretofore has elected to participate in the school facilities funding program established pursuant to the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998 (the "Act") and appointed a representative ("District Representative") for such purposes and for the purpose of requesting an Eligibility Determination relative to considering the adoption of alternative school facility fees and amounts pursuant to Government Code Sections 65995.5 ("Level 2 Fees") and 65995.7 ("Level 3 Fees"); and

**WHEREAS**, the District Representative has caused the completion and certification of Form SAB 50-01, the Enrollment Certification/Projection and Form SAB 50-03, the Eligibility Determination, and has submitted such forms to the State Allocation Board ("SAB") for approval pursuant to the Act; and

**WHEREAS**, the District has received notification from the SAB that the District meets the eligibility requirements for new construction funding pursuant to the provisions of the Act; and

**WHEREAS**, the District satisfies at least two of the requirements set forth in Government Code Section 65995.5(b)(3); and

**WHEREAS**, new residential construction continues to generate additional students for the District's schools and the District is required to provide grades K-12 school facilities ("School Facilities") to accommodate those students; and

**WHEREAS**, overcrowded schools within the District have an impact on the District's ability to provide an adequate quality education and negatively impact the educational opportunities for the District's students; and

**WHEREAS**, the District does not have sufficient funds available for the construction of the School Facilities, including acquisition of sites, construction of permanent School Facilities, and acquisition of interim School Facilities, to accommodate students from new residential construction; and

**WHEREAS**, the Board caused to be prepared a report entitled, "School Facilities Needs Analysis for Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District" pursuant to applicable law including, but not by way of limitation, Government Code Sections 65996.6 and 66000 et. seq. (the "Needs Analysis"); and

**WHEREAS**, the Board has received and considered the Needs Analysis which includes all matters required by applicable law, including an analysis of (a) the purpose of the Level 2 Fees and the Level 3 Fees (collectively the "Alternative School Facility Fees"), (b) the use to which the Alternative School Facility Fees are to be put, (c) the nexus (roughly proportional and reasonable relationship) between the residential construction and (1) the facilities for which the Alternative School Facility Fees are to be used, (2) the need for School Facilities, (3) the cost of School Facilities and the amount of Alternative School Facility Fees from new residential construction, (d) an evaluation and projection of the number of students that will be generated by new residential construction by grade levels of the District as described by Government Code

Section 65995.6, (e) a description of the new School Facilities that will be required to serve such students and (f) the present estimated cost of such School Facilities; and

**WHEREAS**, the Needs Analysis in its final form has been available to the public, for at least thirty (30) days prior to the public hearing on the adoption of the Needs Analysis and the Alternative School Facility Fees; and

**WHEREAS**, all notices of the Needs Analysis and adoption of Alternative School Facility Fees have been given in accordance with applicable law and copies of the Needs Analysis have been provided no less than thirty (30) days prior to the public hearing related to the adoption of the Needs Analysis to every person who made a written request forty-five (45) days prior to the public hearing; and

**WHEREAS**, the Needs Analysis has been provided to all local agencies responsible for land use planning for review and comment in compliance with Government Code Sections 65995.6(c) and 65352.2; and

**WHEREAS**, as to the approval of the Need Analysis and Alternative School Facility Fees, Government Code Section 65995.6(g) provides that the California Environmental Quality Act, Division 13 (commencing with Section 2100) of the Public Resources Code may not apply to the preparation, adoption, or update of the Needs Analysis or adoption of this Resolution; and

**WHEREAS**, the District desires to adopt and approve the Needs Analysis and the Alternative School Facility Fees pursuant to Government Code Sections 65995.5, 65995.6, and 65995.7 for the purpose of establishing Alternative School Facility Fees that may be imposed on residential construction calculated pursuant to Government Code Section 65995(b);

**NOW THEREFORE, THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:**

1. That the Board does hereby find and determine that the foregoing recitals and determinations are true and correct and that the Needs Analysis meets all applicable legal requirements.
2. That the District has received notification from the SAB that the District meets the eligibility requirements for construction funding pursuant to the provisions of the Act.
3. That pursuant to the Act, the District Representative made a timely application to the SAB for construction funding for which it is eligible.
4. That the District has caused to be prepared the Needs Analysis, which is on file at the District's administrative office and is incorporated herein by this reference, complies with all applicable statutory requirements, including the provisions of Government Code Section 65995.6.
5. That the Board hereby approves and adopts the Needs Analysis for the purpose of establishing Alternative School Facility Fees as to future residential construction within the District.
6. That the Board finds that the purpose of the Alternative School Facility Fees imposed upon new residential construction are to fund the School Facilities to serve the students generated by the residential construction upon which the Alternative School Facility Fees are imposed as provided in the Needs Analysis and applicable law.



7. That the Board finds the Alternative School Facility Fees are hereby established as applicable and will be used to fund those School Facilities described in the Needs Analysis and that these School Facilities are to serve the students generated by the residential construction within the District as provided in the Needs Analysis.

8. That the Board finds that there is a roughly proportional, reasonable relationship between the use of the Alternative School Facility Fees and the new residential construction within the District because the Alternative School Facility Fees imposed on new residential construction by this Resolution will be used to fund School Facilities which will be used to serve the students generated by such new residential construction in accordance with applicable law and as set forth in the Needs Analysis.

9. That the Board finds that there is a roughly proportional, reasonable relationship between the new residential construction upon which the Alternative School Facility Fees are imposed and the need for additional School Facilities in the District because new students will be generated from new residential construction within the District and the District does not have capacity in the existing School Facilities to accommodate these students.

10. That the Board finds that the amount of the Alternative School Facility Fees imposed on new residential construction as set forth in this Resolution is roughly proportional and reasonably related to, and does not exceed the cost of, providing the School Facilities required to serve the students generated by such new residential construction within the District.

11. That the Board finds that separate funds have been created or authorized to be established for all Level 2 and 3 Fees received by the District (the "Funds") for the deposit of such Level 2 and 3 Fees and that said funds will be separately maintained, except for temporary investments, with other funds of the District as authorized by law.

12. That the Board finds that the monies of the separate Funds consisting of the proceeds of Level 2 and 3 Fees, have been imposed for the purposes of constructing those School Facilities necessitated by new residential construction as further set forth in the Needs Analysis and thus these monies may be expended for all those purposes permitted by applicable law.

13. That the Needs Analysis determines the need for new School Facilities for unhoused pupils that are attributable to projected enrollment growth from the construction of new residential units over the next five years, based on relevant planning agency information and the historical generation rates of new residential units constructed during the previous five years that are of a similar type of unit to those anticipated to be constructed within the District and the County.

14. That the Board has identified and considered, and/or subtracted, as set forth in the Needs Analysis, the following information in determining amounts of the Level 2 and 3 Fees.

- a. any surplus property owned by the District that can be used as a school site or that is available for sale to finance school facilities pursuant to Government Code Section 65995.6(b)(1);
- b. the extent to which projected enrollment growth may be accommodated by excess capacity in existing facilities pursuant to Government Code Section 65995.6(b)(2);
- c. local sources other than fees, charges, dedications, or other requirements imposed on residential construction available to finance the construction of school facilities needed to accommodate any growth in enrollment attributable to the construction of new residential units pursuant to Government Code Section 65995.6(b)(3);

- d. the full amount of local funds the Board has dedicated to facilities necessitated by new construction, including fees, charges, dedications or other requirements imposed on commercial or industrial construction pursuant to Government Code Section 65995.5(c)(2).

15. That the Board has calculated, as set forth in the Needs Analysis, the maximum square foot fees, charges, or dedications to be established as Alternative School Facility Fees that may be collected in accordance with the provisions of Government Code Sections 65995.5(c) and 65995.7(a).

16. That the Needs Analysis in its final form has been made available to the public for a period of not less than thirty (30) days.

17. That the public has had the opportunity to review and comment on the Needs Analysis and the Board has responded to written comments it has received regarding the Needs Analysis.

18. That notice of the time and place of the public hearing ("Hearing") to adopt the Needs Analysis and Alternative School Facility Fee, including the location and procedure for viewing or requesting a copy of the proposed Needs Analysis and any proposed revision therefore has been published in at least one newspaper of general circulation within the jurisdiction of the District at least thirty (30) days prior to the Hearing.

19. That the Board has mailed a copy of the Needs Analysis no less than thirty (30) days prior to the Hearing to any person who made a written request forty-five (45) days prior to the Hearing.

20. That the Needs Analysis has been provided to all local agencies responsible for land use planning for review and comment in compliance with Government Code Sections 65995.6(c) and 65352.2.

21. That the Board conducted the required Hearing prior to the adoption of the Needs Analysis and the Alternative School Facility Fees, at which time all persons desiring to be heard on all matters pertaining to the Needs Analysis were heard and all information present was duly considered.

22. That the Board hereby adopts Alternative School Facility Fees and establishes the Alternative School Facility Fees on new residential construction projects within the District in the following amounts.

a. Pursuant to Government Code Section 65995.6, Level 2 Fees in the amount of \$3.56 per square foot of assessable space as defined in Government Code Section 17620 for new residential construction, including new residential construction, manufactured homes and mobile homes as authorized under Education Code Section 17625, excluding any construction described in Government Code Sections 65995.1 or 65995.2.

b. Pursuant to Government Code Section 65995.6(f), Level 3 Fees in the amount of \$7.11 per square foot of assessable space as defined in Government Code Section 17620 for new residential construction, including new residential construction, manufactured homes and mobile homes as authorized under Education Code Section 17625, excluding any construction described in Government Code Sections 65995.1 or 65995.2, when it is determined by the Board that the State's school building funds for new school facilities is exhausted as set forth in Government Code Section 65995.7.

23. That the proceeds of the Alternative School Facility Fees established pursuant to this Resolution shall continue to be deposited into the Funds identified in Section 11 of this Resolution, the proceeds of which shall be used exclusively for the purpose for which the Alternative School Facility Fees are to be collected.

24. That the Superintendent, or his/her designee, is directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be delivered to the cities and/or counties within the District's boundaries along with a copy of all supporting documentation referenced herein and a map of the District clearly indicating the boundaries thereof, advising the cities and counties that new residential construction is subject to the Alternative School Facility Fees increased pursuant to this Resolution and requesting that no building permit or approval for occupancy be issued by any of these entities for any new residential construction, mobile home or manufactured home subject to the Alternative School Facility Fees absent a certificate of compliance ("Certificate of Compliance") from the District demonstrating compliance of such project with the requirements of the Alternative School Facility Fees.

25. That the Superintendent is authorized to cause a Certificate of Compliance to be issued for each new residential construction project, mobile home and manufactured home for which there is compliance with the requirement for payment of the Alternative School Facility Fees in the amount specified by this Resolution. In the event a Certificate of Compliance is issued for the payment of Alternative School Facility Fees for a new residential construction project, mobile home or manufactured home and it is later determined that the statement or other representation made by an authorized party concerning the construction as to square footage is untrue or in the event the zoning is declared invalid, then such Certificate of Compliance shall automatically terminate, and the appropriate cities and/or counties shall be so notified.

26. That regarding the timely provision of a Certificate Compliance by the District for residential construction, although not required by applicable law, the Board hereby determines that the Need Analysis is a proposed construction plan for purposes of requiring payment of Alternative School Facility Fees prior to the issuance of any building permit for residential construction in accordance with Government Code Section 66007 and that all Alternative School Facility Fees are appropriated for the purpose of accomplishing such construction plan.

27. That no statement or provision set forth in this Resolution, or referred to herein shall be construed to repeal any preexisting fee or mitigation amount previously imposed by the District on any residential or non-residential construction. Notwithstanding the preceding, the Alternative School Facility Fees authorized herein, shall be in lieu of the collection of the Statutory School Facility Fees for new residential construction, however, if the District ceases collecting the Alternative School Facility Fees herein, the District is still authorized to collect the Statutory School Fees for new residential construction.

28. That if any portion or provision hereof is held invalid, the remainder hereof is intended to be and shall remain valid.

29. That the Level 2 Fees shall take effect immediately after adoption of this Resolution and shall be in effect for one year and that the effective date of the Level 3 Fees will remain contingent upon the determination by the Board that exhaustion of the State's school building funds for new school facilities has occurred, as set forth in Government Code Section 65995.7.

**APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED** by the Governing Board of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District, this 24 day of August, 2004.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

---

Dennis M. Smith, Ed.D.,

Secretary to the Board of Education of the  
Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District

I, Karin Freeman, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed, approved, and adopted by the members of the Board of Education of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District at a regular Board Meeting of said Board on August 24, 2004, and that it was so adopted by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

---

Karin Freeman  
Clerk of the Governing Board of Education

**SPECIAL EDUCATION CONTRACTS**

Formatted: Font:Bold

- |  |   |
|--|---|
| 1. NewBridge School                        | Master Contract for nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency services, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005.  |
| 2. Ocean View School                       | Master Contract for nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency services, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005.  |
| 3. Rossier Park School                     | Master Contract for nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency services, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005.  |
| 4. Speech and Language Development Center  | Master Contract for nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency services, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005.  |
| 5. Vista Behavior Consulting               | Master Contract for nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency services, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005.  |
| 6. Newport-Mesa Unified School District    | 2003/2004 hearing impaired billing for PYLUSD resident students, budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$15,508.71.   |
| 7. Speech and Language Development Center  | Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #157, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$42,438.75. |
| 8. Therapeutic Education Centers           | Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #190, June 21-30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$1,120.                  |
| 9. Rossier Park School                     | Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #225, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$29,782.50. |
| 10. Gallagher Pediatric Therapy            | Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #229, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$200.       |
| 11. Speech and Language Development Center | Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #298, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$33,688.    |

Formatted Table

Deleted: ¶

12. NewBridge School	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #309, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$21,880.	Formatted Table
13. Speech and Language Development Center	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #361, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$6,600.	
14. Therapeutic Education Centers	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #364, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$28,560.	
15. Vista Behavior Consulting	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #369, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$2,160.	
16. Ocean View School	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #442, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$30,112.	
17. Speech and Language Development Center	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #476, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$42,132.77.	
18. Orange County Therapy Services	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #580, September 7, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$7,644.	
19. Southern California College of Optometry	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #610, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$280.	
20. NewBridge School	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #610, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$22,974.	

21. Orange County Therapy Services	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #623, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$3,822.
22. Speech & Language Development Center	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #626, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$35,520.88.
23. Behavior Solutions, Inc.	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #627, July 1 to September 24, 2004; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$1,875.
24. Rossier Park School	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #635, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$32,380.70.
25. Gallagher Pediatric Therapy	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #635, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$3,920.
26. Rossier Park School	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #643, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$46,383.37.
27. Orange County Therapy Services	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #657, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$3,822.
28. Orange County Therapy Services	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #658, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$3,822.
29. Orange County Therapy Services	Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #664, September 7, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$3,120.

Formatted Table

30. Orange County Therapy Services

Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #670, August 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$6,240.

31. Orange County Therapy Service

Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #674, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$3,822.

32. Southern California College of Optometry

Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #674, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$280.

33. Mardan School

Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #676, September 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$27,550.

34. Ocean View

Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #679, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$26,752.

35. Orange County Therapy Services

Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #687, September 7, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$3,822.

36. Orange County Therapy Services

Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #688, September 7, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$3,822.

37. Orange County Therapy Services

Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #691, July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$858.

38. Therapeutic Education Centers

Individual Service Contract for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for SPED #692, September 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$36,720.



**RECOMMENDATION FOR DISTRICT ADOPTION**

COURSE	CORE 9-12 TEXTBOOK TITLE	TYPE
Algebra 1	<i>Algebra 1: Concepts &amp; Skills</i> McDougal Littell Copyright 2001	Basic
COURSE	9-12 TEXTBOOK TITLE	TYPE
Algebra 1	<i>Merril's Algebra 1</i> Glencoe/McGraw Hill Copyright 1995	Supplemental
Algebra 1	<i>Algebra-Structure &amp; Method (Book 1)</i> Houghton-Mifflin	Supplemental
English Language Development	<i>Visions-Basic, A, B, &amp; C</i> Heinle & Heinle Copyright 2004	Basic
IB Japanese	<i>Adventures in Japanese Volume 4</i> Cheng & Tsui Co. Copyright 2003	Basic
IB Social Science	<i>Modern Latin America (5<sup>th</sup> edition)</i> Oxford University Press Copyright 2000	Basic
IB Social Science	<i>A History of the Canadian Peoples (3<sup>rd</sup> edition)</i> Oxford University Press Copyright 2003	Basic
IB Social Science	<i>About Philosophy (8<sup>th</sup> edition)</i> Prentice Hall Copyright 2000	Basic
IB Science	<i>Chemistry (2<sup>nd</sup> edition)</i> IBID Press Copyright 2001	Basic
Mathematics	<i>Mathematical Methods Standard Level (2<sup>nd</sup> edition)</i> Copyright 1998	Basic
Mathematics	<i>Mathematics Higher Level</i> IBID Press Copyright 1999	Basic

**GIFTS**

The following gifts have been donated by our community members and/or groups:

- a. Thirty valet vests, four ball carts, 200 jump ropes, two water coolers, forty CPR masks, safe deposit box, outdoor education stipend and Outreach Concern counselor stipend from Brookhaven Elementary School PTA, 1851 N. Brookhaven, Placentia, 92870 for Brookhaven Elementary School.
- b. Checks totaling \$891 from Fairmont PTA, 5241 Fairmont Blvd., Yorba Linda, 92886 to be used for field trips and assemblies for Fairmont Elementary School.
- c. Check in the amount of \$184.50 from Glenknoll Outdoor Education Booster Club, 6361 Glenknoll Drive, Yorba Linda, 92886 to be used for transportation for Glenknoll Elementary School.
- d. Check in the amount of \$122 from Mr. and Mrs. Ron Bremer, 16911 Meadowview Drive, Yorba Linda, 92886 to be used to purchase toys for Linda Vista Preschool.
- e. Checks totaling \$11,572.50 from Mabel Paine PTA, 4444 Plumosa Drive, 92886 to be used to purchase computer hardware, instructional supplies, field trips and assemblies for Mabel Paine Elementary School.
- f. Check in the amount of \$492.78 from Carl Karcher Enterprises, Inc., 401 W. Carl Karcher Way, Anaheim, 92803-4349 to be used for library supplies for Mabel Paine Elementary School.
- g. Check in the amount of \$2,500 from Capita I Group Companies, Charitable Foundation, 11100 Santa Monica Blvd., Los Angeles, 90025 to be used for instructional purposes at Mabel Paine Elementary School.
- h. Check in the amount of \$200 from Rio Vista PTA, 310 N. Rio Vista, Anaheim, 92806 to be used for instructional purposes at Rio Vista Elementary School.
- i. Check in the amount of \$500 from Washington Mutual, WaMoola for Schools, P.O. Box 2332, Princeton, New Jersey, 08543-2332 to be used for the student gardening program at Ruby Drive Elementary School.
- j. Checks totaling \$5,516.75 from Ruby Drive PTA, 601 Ruby Drive, Placentia, 92870 to be used for outdoor education and field trips for Ruby Drive Elementary School.
- k. Check in the amount of \$893.99 from Lifetouch National School Studios, 4015 Vine Street, Riverside, 92507 to be used for school literacy garden at Ruby Drive Elementary School.
- l. Checks totaling \$4,000 from Sierra Vista PTA, 1811 N. Placentia Avenue, Placentia, 92870 to be used for assemblies and field trips for Sierra Vista Elementary School.
- m. Saxophone from Tina Kuan, 4765 Blue Mountain Drive, Yorba Linda, 92887 to be used for the music program at Travis Ranch School.
- n. Three desks, three credenzas, five file cabinets, four bookcases and four boxes of notebooks from Extended Stay America, 2525 Cherry Avenue, #310, Signal Hill, 90755 to be used where needed at Tuffree Middle School.
- o. Check in the amount of \$500 from Tynes PTA, 735 Stanford Drive, Placentia, 92870 to be used for assemblies at Tynes Elementary School.
- p. Check in the amount of \$400 from Unocal Foundation Workplace Giving Program, P.O. Box 3468, Princeton, New Jersey, 08543-3468 to be used for instructional purposes at Valencia High School.
- q. Check in the amount of \$50 from Alan R. Roberts and Tina K. Johnson, 469 W. Burnett Street, Long Beach, 90806 to be used for the library at Valencia High School.
- r. Check in the amount of \$50 from Mark Hardy, MDI-Big Stick Division, 177 E. 22<sup>nd</sup>, #17, Costa Mesa, 92627 to be used for the library at Valencia High School.

**2004-2005 COCURRICULAR  
ACTIVITIES/TRANSPORTATION FEES**

<b>Sport</b>	<b>El Dorado</b>	<b>Esperanza</b>	<b>Valencia</b>
Band	90	110	60
Baseball	95	110	50
Basketball:			
Boys'	100	160	50
Girls'	100	160	65
Choir	0	50	10
Cross Country	70	70	30
Dance	0	15	0
Football	55	100	20
Golf:			
Boys'	0	0	0
Girls'	0	0	15
Orchestra	25	10	0
Pepsters	100	75	30
Soccer:			
Boys'	100	50	50
Girls'	100	50	50
Softball	100	75	55
Swimming	50	50 50 (Diving)	20
Tennis:			
Boys'	95	50	60
Girls'	90	50	30
Track	45	20	30
Volleyball:			
Boys'	95	70	30
Girls'	100	70	30
Waterpolo:			
Boys'	100	50	35
Girls'	90	40	35
Wrestling	60	0	30

**CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT**Employ

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Abigail Compise, Senior Clerk, Grounds/Operations, 08/09/04  
Lori Johns, Spec. Educ. Aide I, El Dorado, 05/24/04  
Delia Rios, Night Custodian, Melrose, 08/09/04

Short Term

Dora Almeida, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Margarita Alvarez, Bilingual Clerk II, Rio Vista, NTE 30 hrs., 08/18/04 - 10/31/04  
Jacqueline Ball, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, NTE 20 hrs., 09/07/04– 06/16/05  
Jacqueline Ball, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Jean Bell, Clerk I, Rio Vista, NTE 50 hrs., 08/18/04– 10/31/04  
Shuree Boon, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
June Bosley, Clerk II, Records, NTE 250 hrs., 07/01/04 – 06/30/05  
Corrine Bowers, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, NTE 20 hrs., 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Corrine Bowers, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Tamara Brennan, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Tamara Brennan, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04– 09/03/04  
Jane Bums, Clerk II, Technology, NTE 120 hrs., 07/01/04 – 06/30/05  
John Burt, Program Analyst I, Risk Management, NTE 100 hrs., 08/01/04– 12/31/04  
Sylvia Carrillo, Library/Media Clerk, Rio Vista, NTE 6 hrs., 06/30/04– 09/10/04  
Teresa Cepeda, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Teresa Cepeda, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
Edith Cisneros, Clerk I, Rio Vista, NTE 30 hrs., 08/18/04– 10/31/04  
Carol Coates, Clerk I, Mabel Paine, NTE 120 hrs., 09/01/04– 06/30/05  
Carol Coates, Senior Clerk, Risk Management, NTE 250 hrs., 07/01/04– 12/31/04  
Terry Colelli, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 07/01/04 – 06/16/05  
Terry Colelli, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
John Collins, Warehouse Worker, Warehouse, NTE 500 hrs., 07/01/04 – 06/30/05  
Kathie Cullen, Personnel Technician, Personnel Services, NTE 10 days, 08/30/04 – 09/30/04  
Tina Cusiter, Campus Supervisor, Bernardo Yorba Middle, NTE 12 hrs., 08/23/04– 09/06/04  
Maria DeProvison, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Barbara DeVolve, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Mahnaz Djahangiry, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, NTE 20 hrs., 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Mahnaz Djahangiry, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Patty Donovan, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Teri Donovan, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, 09/07/04– 06/16/05  
Teri Donovan, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, NTE 70 hrs., 09/07/04– 06/16/05  
Rhonda Eguchi, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
Lisa Fonseca, Health Clerk, Rio Vista, NTE 50 hrs., 08/18/04 – 10/31/04  
Madeline Fox, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, NTE 20 hrs., 09/07/04– 06/16/05  
Madeline Fox, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/04  
Cindy Gilles, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Ryan Gresch, Auditorium Technician, Valencia, NTE 500 hrs., 07/01/04 – 06/30/05  
Anne Guse, Library/Media Clerk, Tynes, NTE 40 hrs., 08/01/04– 08/31/04  
Radha Hariharan, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
Alice Hetland, Clerk II, Technology, NTE 120 hrs., 07/14/04 – 06/30/05  
Raquel Heuer, Clerk I, Rio Vista, NTE 11.5 hrs., 06/21/04 – 06/24/04  
Joanne Iverson, Instructional Aide, Topaz, NTE 40 hrs., 08/15/04 – 10/15/04  
Jocelyn Jafari, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Paul Juarez, School/Community Student Advisor, Pupil Services, NTE 80 hrs., 08/23/04 – 06/16/05  
Judy Kanarek, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04

Short Term, cont.

Marilyn Kirk, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Amy Koster, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Debbie Kroboth, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Naomi Lerner, Senior Clerk, Personnel Services, NTE 400 hrs., 07/01/04 – 06/30/05  
Christina Lindsay, Auditorium Technician, Valencia, NTE 200 hrs., 07/01/04 – 06/30/05  
Benjamin Lopez, Bilingual School Readiness Aide, Topaz, NTE 180 hrs., 09/07/04 – 06/30/05  
Claudia Lopez-Payne, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
Rosa Luna, Food Service Worker, Food Services, NTE 100 hrs., 07/26/04 – 09/10/04  
Kathy McGuigan, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, NTE 20 hrs., 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Magdalena Macias, Bilingual Clerk II, Assessment Center, NTE 15 hrs., 07/09/04 – 07/30/04  
Linda Mackin, Clerk I, Bernardo Yorba Middle, NTE 12 hrs., 08/23/04 – 08/31/04  
Anna Manning, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Brett Marro, Clerk I, Records, NTE 200 hrs., 07/01/04 – 06/30/05  
Julie Maurer, Noon Supv., Rose Drive, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Bhavna Mehta, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Betty Merino, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, NTE 20 hrs., 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Betty Merino, Noon Supv., 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Dan Miles, Warehouse Worker, Warehouse, NTE 350 hrs., 07/01/04 – 06/30/05  
Lorraine Moss, Computer Aide, Glenview, NTE 40 hrs., 07/08/04 – 08/30/04  
Ileane Nielsen, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, NTE 20 hrs., 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Ileane Nielsen, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Esmerita Palafox, Bilingual Health Clerk, Assessment Center, NTE 90 hrs., 08/16/04 – 09/03/04  
Usha Parikh, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Joanne Pitochelli, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Joanne Pitochelli, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
Debra Porter, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
Oana Purcar, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Oana Purcar, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
Silvana Rafeaie, Library/Media Clerk, Rio Vista, NTE 6 hrs., 08/30/04 – 09/10/04  
Bunny Rafalovich, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Bunny Rafalovich, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
Eva Rodriguez, Clerk I, Valencia, NTE 30 hrs., 02/01/04 – 04/15/04  
Leonor Rollins, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Alex Toledo, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Laurie Rose, Clerk I, Food Services, NTE 100 hrs., 07/27/04 – 08/30/04  
Debra Rosenbaum, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Linda Roylance, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Elizabeth Rudulfo, Bilingual Clerk I, Rio Vista, NTE 50 hrs., 08/18/04 – 10/31/04  
Bradd Runge, Saturday Work Detail, Valencia, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Gina Sanders, Noon Supv., Rose Drive, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Kataki Shah, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
Michelle Stack, Custodian, Summer School, Maintenance & Operations, NTE 240 hrs., 07/20/04 – 08/30/04  
Michelle Stack, Custodian, Maintenance & Operations, NTE 200 hrs., 07/20/04 – 06/30/05  
Nancy Stout, Clerk I, Rio Vista, NTE 20 hrs., 06/14/04 – 06/24/04  
Nancy Stout, Clerk I, Rio Vista, NTE 50 hrs., 08/18/04 – 10/31/04  
Julie Taylor, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Alex Toledo, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Raymond Tovar, Saturday Work Detail, Valencia, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Patricia Trejo, Special Education Aide II, Special Education, NTE 3 hrs., 06/21/04 – 07/22/04  
Gwen Tucker, Account Clerk I, Child Care, NTE 250 hrs., 07/01/04 – 06/30/05  
Daniel Umber, Food Services Delivery Driver/Operations, Food Services, NTE 100 hrs., 07/01/04 – 08/31/04

Short Term, cont.

Kathy Underwood, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
 Kathy Underwood, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, NTE 1.5 hrs., 09/02/04 – 09/03/04  
 Dolores Valdez, Clerk I, Melrose, NTE 40 hrs., 07/01/04 – 08/30/04  
 Mary Valdez, Language Development Aide, Topaz, NTE 40 hrs., 08/15/04 – 10/15/04  
 Maria Vizcaino, Bilingual Instructional Aide, Rio Vista, NTE 8 hrs., 06/14/04 – 06/30/04  
 Mina Vora, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
 Ben Warren, III, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
 Monica Wendorff, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
 Alma Wheat, Bilingual Instructional Aide, Assess. Ctr./Ruby Drive, NTE 80 hrs., 06/21/04 – 07/22/04  
 Jodi Williams, Noon Supv., Rose Drive, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
 Earl Zahn, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
 Erica Zapien, Library/Media Clerk, Glenview, NTE 40 hrs., 07/08/04 – 08/30/04  
 Erica Zapien, Library/Media Clerk, Melrose, NTE 40 hrs., 08/15/04 – 09/30/04

Summer School, Spec. Educ. Aide I, NTE 4.5 hrs./day, 06/21/04 – 07/22/04

Mary Allen, Kraemer Middle  
 Casey Correia, Ruby Drive  
 Carol Webster, Wagner Preschool, 06/15/04 – 07/22/04

Summer School, Spec. Educ. Aide II, NTE 4.5 hrs./day, 06/21/04 – 07/22/04

Regina Salazar, Tynes  
 Donna Redman, Woodsboro  
 Pam Chavez, Ruby Drive

Summer School, Spec. Educ. Aide II, NTE 6.5 hrs./day, 06/15/04 – 07/22/04

Megan Jones, Valencia  
 Dee Kudron, Valencia

Deleted: 1

Summer School, Spec. Educ. Aide II, George Key

Sandra Blumenkrantz, NTE 25 hrs., 06/21/04 – 07/22/04  
 Ryan Hagedorn, NTE 30 hrs., 06/25/04 – 07/22/04  
 Lizethe Molina, NTE 30 hrs., 06/22/04 – 07/22/04  
 Martha Rangel, NTE 25 hrs., 06/21/04 – 07/22/04  
 Raemund Ruiz, NTE 30 hrs., 06/15/04 – 07/22/04  
 Jerome Schulte, NTE 10 hrs., 06/21/04 – 07/22/04  
 Jose Tony, NTE 30 hrs., 06/15/04 – 07/22/04  
 Laura Woolard, NTE 25 hrs., 06/21/04 – 07/22/04

Summer School, Spec. Educ. Aide III, NTE 4.5 hrs./day

Katie Hutchinson, Golden, 06/30/04 – 07/22/04  
 Tanya Tegeler, Mabel Paine, 07/06/04 – 07/22/04

Summer School, Spec. Educ. Aide III, Tynes, NTE 40 hrs., 08/02/04 – 08/27/04

Jennifer Ashcraft	Heather Morris
Becky Barrientos	Teresa Olivas
Heather Bradshaw	Marleen Smith
Vanessa Cadreau	Maria Tabanico, NTE 116 hrs., 07/15/04 – 09/13/04
Adrienne Camacho	Tracy Tremayne, NTE 48 hrs.
Kristin De Martino	

Correction:

Lee Day, School Secretary I, Summer School, George Key, NTE 8 hrs./day, NTE 23 hrs.,  
06/21/04 – 07/22/04

Substitutes

Julie Alvarez, Clerk I, Secretary II, Facilities & Planning, 07/14/04 – 06/30/05  
Flossie Blankenship, Secretary I/Secretary II, Educational Services, 07/01/04  
Shuree Boon, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 07/02/04  
Kathryn Brooks-Klingaman, Library/Media Clerk, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Jane Burns, School Secretary I/School Secretary II, Rose Drive, Computer Operator/Computer  
Operations/ Telecommunications Coordinator, Technology, 07/01/04  
Debra Ann Cargill, Noon Supv., Rose Drive, 09/07/04  
John Collins, Warehouse Worker, Warehouse, 07/01/04  
Donald Costello II, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04  
Carol Cotton, School Secretary I, George Key, 09/07/04  
Patti Day, Clerk I/Clerk II/Attendance Clerk/School Secretary II, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Rosemary DeSa, Library/Media Clerk, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Elizabeth Diaz, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04  
Diane Dunn, Clerk I/Clerk II/Attendance Clerk/School Secretary II, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Rhonda Eguchi, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04  
Tracy Elgin, Clerk I/Clerk II/Attendance Clerk/School Secretary II, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Heide Ferguson, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04  
Jennifer Flores, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04  
Connie Foss, Clerk I/Clerk II/Attendance Clerk/School Secretary II, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Rita Gamache, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04  
Cyndi Green, School Secretary I, Fairmont, 09/07/04  
Radha HariHaren, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04  
Mia Hernandez, Spec. Educ. Aide I/II/III, All Sites, 08/01/04  
Alice Hetland, Secretary II/Computer Operator/Computer Operations/Telecommunications  
Coordinator, Technology, 07/14/04  
Diane Hill, Clerk II/ Senior Clerk/Senior Secretary/Office Coordinator, Maintenance &  
Operations, 07/28/04  
Lori Jensen, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04  
Lori Johns, Spec. Educ. Aide I/II, All Sites, 05/24/04  
Judy Kanarek, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04  
Alan Kanoholani, Bus Driver, Transportation, 08/03/04  
Fei Kanoholani, School Secretary I, George Key, 09/07/04  
Cathy Kay, Clerk I/Clerk II/Attendance Clerk/School Secretary II, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Terry Kennedy, Clerk I/Clerk II/Attendance Clerk/School Secretary II, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Heather Lahmon, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04  
Lori Long, Clerk I/School Secretary I, Rose Drive, 09/07/04  
Claudia Lopez-Payne, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04  
Rosa Luna, Food Service Worker, Food Services, 07/26/04  
Nadia McCauley, Library/Media Clerk/Computer Aide, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Kathy McGuigan, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Kelly Mahood, Noon Supv., Rose Drive, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Carol Mayhew, Health Clerk, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Dan Miles, Warehouse Worker, Warehouse, 07/01/04  
Lisa Mitchell, School Secretary I, Fairmont, 09/07/04  
Kathy Muhlsteff, Clerk I/Clerk II, Attendance Clerk, School Secretary I/Library/Media Clerk,  
Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Zina Nelson, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04  
Phyllis O'Donnell, Computer Aide, Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04  
Jackie Peters, Computer Aide, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04

Substitutes , cont.

Monica Pierson, Library/Media Clerk, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Debra Porter, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04  
Gina Reza, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04  
Eva Rodriguez, Clerk I/Student Activities Finance Clerk/Secretary I/Senior School Secretary, Valencia, 08/16/04  
Pat Scheerer, Library/Media Clerk, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Ketaki Shah, Noon Supv., Glenknoll, 09/07/04  
Melainee Sharpe, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, NTE 20 hrs., 09/07/04  
Melainee Sharpe, Noon Supv., Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Susan Shedd, Health Clerk/Clerk I/Clerk II/Attendance Clerk/School Secretary II, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04  
Joan Sircable, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04  
Robin Skeene, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04  
Marleen Smith, Spec. Educ. Aide I/II/III, Summer School, All Sites, 06/15/04 – 07/22/04  
Michelle Stack, Custodian, Maintenance & Operations, All Sites, 07/20/04– 06/30/05  
Lori Straw, Spec. Educ. Aide I/II/III, All Sites, 09/07/04  
Cheryl Takeuchi, School Secretary I, Fairmont, 09/07/04  
Lisa Vacco, Clerk I/Secretary II/Facilities & Planning, 07/19/04  
Eva Villamor, Noon Supv., Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04  
Bridgette Waller, Noon Supv., Fairmont, 09/07/04  
LeAnne Wallin, Noon Supv., Rose Drive, 09/07/04  
Kathy Wright, Library/Media Clerk, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04

Summer School, Spec. Educ. Aide I/II, All Sites, 06/15/04– 07/22/04  
Lorena Galarreta  
Sharlene Rice  
Megan Size

## Short Term/Substitutes

Child Care Program, Child Care Teacher I; Student Mother Program Aide, All Sites

Short Term: NTE 250 hrs., 06/15/04 – 06/30/04; Substitute – NTE 8 hrs./day, 06/15/04 – 06/30/04

Violet Maddox

Child Care Program, Child Care Teacher I; Student Mother Program Aide, All Sites

Short Term: NTE 250 hrs., 09/01/04 – 06/30/05; Substitute – NTE 8 hrs./day, 07/01/04 – 08/31/04

Jason Carl  
Robert Conboy, Jr.  
Kevin Frager, 07/19/04 – 08/31/04  
Mike Greer  
Brad McKinney  
Scott McKinney, 07/08/04– 08/31/04  
Violet Maddox  
Marie Melendez, 07/19/04 – 08/31/04  
Steven Nickens, 07/21/04– 08/31/04  
Melissa Olson  
Jeremy Schnaible, 07/14/04 – 08/31/04  
L. Mychelle Wagner, 08/20/04– 08/31/04



Status Change

Mihaela Boer, Plant Coordinator I, Melrose, 08/09/04  
Joanne Combs, School Secretary I, Glenview, 08/18/04  
Lynn Greer, Secretary I, Esperanza, 07/08/04  
Lynn Kay, Spec. Educ. Aide II, Fairmont, 09/07/04  
Renee Richardson, Bus Driver, Transportation, 07/01/04  
Lori Straw, Spec. Educ. Aide III, Special Education, 09/07/04  
Erica Zapien, Bilingual Library/Media Clerk, Melrose, 09/01/04

Student Aide

Chris Trigg, Student Aide, Technology, NTE 25 hrs./wk., 07/26/04 – 12/31/04

Walk-on Coaches

Arin Campbell, Dance Team, Travis Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Roman Gutierrez, Dance Team Choreographer, Valencia, 08/01/04 – 05/31/05\*  
Carla Hutchison, Dance Team Coach, Valencia, 08/01/04 – 05/31/05\*  
Ian McKinnell, Orchestra, El Dorado, 08/30/04 – 06/16/05  
Phyllis O'Donnell, Technology Representative, Bryant Ranch, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Nichole Overley-Collins, Cheer Coach, Valencia, 08/01/04 – 05/31/05\*  
Isaac Owens, Volleyball, Men, Esperanza, 02/16/04 – 06/16/05  
Danielle Parker, Cheer Coach, Valencia, 08/01/04 – 05/31/05\*  
Peter Perez, Jazz Band Instructor, Kraemer Middle, 09/07/04 – 06/16/05  
Peter Perez, Asst. Band Director, Valencia, 08/01/04 – 05/31/05  
Christina Placilla, Orchestra Instructor, Valencia, 08/30/04 – 06/16/05

Leave of Absence

Matt Smith, Warehouse Worker, Warehouse, 08/27/04 – 09/01/05

Retirements

Andrea Brown, Secretary II, Facilities & Planning, 08/04/04  
Doreen Weaver, Spec. Educ. Aide I, Food Service Worker, Clerk I, Food Services, 06/11/04

Resignations

Mona Abedzadeh, Spec. Educ. Aide I, Tuffree, 06/11/04  
Tracy Beck, Spec. Educ. Aide II, Mabel Paine, 06/11/04  
Michelle Berglund, Spec. Educ. Aide II, Tynes, 06/11/04  
Tammy Boydston, Spec. Educ. Aide II, Bryant Ranch, 06/11/04  
Wendy Capestro, Spec. Educ. Aide III, Tynes, 06/11/04  
Gertrude Ehrat, Spec. Educ. Aide II, Bernardo Yorba Middle, 06/11/04  
Arezou Ghane, Child Care Teacher I, Bryant Ranch CCC, 08/09/04  
Nicole Gosnell, Spec. Educ. Aide I, Yorba Linda Middle, 06/11/04  
Ginger Johnson, Spec. Educ. Aide I, Esperanza, 06/11/04  
Vanessa Jones, Spec. Educ. Aide II, George Key, 07/23/04  
Angiela Medina, Bilingual School Readiness Aide, Ruby Drive, 06/11/04  
Aubrey Melendrez, Child Care Teacher I, Bryant Ranch CCC, 08/27/04  
Todd Parker, Child Care Teacher I, Bryant Ranch CCC, 07/31/04  
Elizabeth Rea, Spec. Educ. Aide III, Tynes, 08/04/04  
Ryan Shaw, Spec. Educ. Aide II, Tynes, 06/11/04  
Mary Shuplock, Spec. Educ. Aide III, Tynes, 06/11/04  
Rebecca Smith, Spec. Educ. Aide I, El Dorado, 06/11/04  
Kelly Willey, Spec. Educ. Aide I, Rose Drive, 06/11/04

**CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT****Retirement**

Kent Lillenberg, Math Teacher, Valencia, 06/12/04

**Resignation**

Jennifer Gascon, Science Teacher, Kraemer, 06/12/04

Johanna Roach, Teacher, Golden, 06/12/04

Erik Starkey, Language Arts Teacher, Esperanza, 06/12/04

**Leaves of Absence**

Wendy Chastain, Teacher, Glenknoll, Maternity, 09/03/04-10/15/04, Unpaid Child Rearing (Family Leave Act), 10/15/04-11/29/04

Nancy Dawson, Teacher, Glenview, Unpaid Personal (Family Leave Act), 08/30/04 -10/19/04

Lia Marentes, School Psychologist, Pupil Services, Unpaid Child Rearing (Family Leave Act), 08/30/04 -10/01/04

Patricia Soto, Teacher, Melrose, Maternity, 08/30/04 -09/17/04

**Return From Leave of Absence, 2004-2005 School Year**

Laurel Estrada, Teacher on Special Assignment, Ruby Drive, 50%

Tamara Platt, Teacher, Bryant Ranch, 08/30/04

**Employ**

Teacher, 100% Contract, Temporary Status, 2004-2005 School Year

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Tabs: 1.25", Left + Not at 1.26"

Formatted: Tabs: 1.25", Left

Deleted: ¶

¶

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Underline

Frank Borgese  
Christie Blunt  
Kelly Buchan  
Yesenia Castillo  
Joseph Chavoya  
Kristina Dawdy  
Mark Honig  
Erica Howell  
Jean Jacquot  
Renate Koenig

Margaret McNiff  
Kressler Nguyen  
Isaac Owens  
Joseph Secoda  
Robert Shetland  
Stephanie Shulman  
Kristen Simms  
Terence Smith  
Gregory Walls

Re-Employ, Teacher, Part-Time, 50%, 2004-2005 School Year

Deleted: 1

Tammi Aho  
Debbie Ayala  
Lori Blokdyk  
Suzanne Bradshaw, 60%  
Wendy Chastain  
Marie Cimbora, 60%  
Kim Collell  
Sue Ann Cross, 60%  
Karen Estrada  
Sue Farano, 90%  
Sue Flatley, 60%  
Michelle Flenniken  
Lisa Fulkerson  
Randi Ginns-Finney  
Margot Graves  
Ann Greenspan

Amy Henderson, 60%  
Joyce Holmes  
Amy Huhn  
Laurie Jacob  
Jacquie Nolan, 80%  
Christine Pizzo-Spina  
Deborah Sabb, 60%  
Janet Salley  
Karen Samet, 60%  
Jackie Shumway  
Jane Skoien, 60%  
Claudia Sundstrom  
Cindy Valdes  
Joanne Vaught, 60%  
Kim Wisnia

Re-Employ, Management, Part-Time, 2004-2005 School Year

Michael Hass, 25%

Judy Linnan, 40%

Christine Marsden, 50%

Dawn Nelson, 70%

Diane Wiest, 60%

Change of Status, 2004-2005 School Year

Yvette Aguilar-Kettering, Counselor, Tuffree, 50% Contract

Lindsay Blume, SDC Teacher, Fairmont, 50% Contract

Jennifer Boyd, Science Teacher, Yorba Linda Middle, 57% Contract

Beth Ann Demogines, SDC Teacher, Fairmont, 50% Contract

Stephanie Dempsey, Teacher, Tynes, 50% Contract

Laura Does, Teacher, Travis Ranch, 50% Contract

Suzanne Dominguez, Speech/Language Specialist, Special Education, 80% Contract

Jannis Frederick, Teacher, Tynes

Lynn Garrett, School Psychologist, Pupil Services, 80% Contract

Gail Kairis, Assistant Principal, Esperanza, 08/16/04

Terese Krueger, SDC Teacher, Wagner, 90% Contract

Phyllis Lansley, RSP Teacher, El Dorado, 67% Contract

Sharon McBenttez, Teacher, Ruby Drive, 40% Contract

Sharon McCart, SDC Teacher, George Key, 50% Contract

Claire Morrill, Teacher, Woodsboro, 50% Contract

Shannan Philpott, Teacher on Special Assignment, Educational Services, 70% Contract

Tamara Rexin, Teacher, Woodsboro, 50% Contract

Nicole Rodriguez, Teacher, Travis Ranch, 50% Contract

Lauren Thurston, Teacher, Mabel Paine, 50% Contract

Dawn Walter, Counselor, Valencia, 100%

Heather Waugh, Economics Teacher, Esperanza, 100% Contract

Steve Zietlow, Teacher, Mabel Paine, 50% Contract

Hourly PositionsMoises Plascencia, Adult Education, ESL Instructor, \$27/Hr., NTE 12 Hrs./Wk.,  
07/06/04-07/22/04Summer School AssignmentsMarilee Boese, Special Education, Preparation, \$25/Hr., NTE 8 Hrs., Instruction,  
\$30/Hr., NTE 8 Hrs./Day, 06/15/04-07/22/04Frank Borgese, Special Education, Instruction, \$30/Hr., NTE 8 Hrs./Day, 06/15/04-  
07/22/04Jill Callahan, Special Education, Preparation, \$25/Hr., NTE 8 Hrs., Instruction, \$30/Hr.,  
NTE 8 Hrs./Day, 06/15/04-07/22/04

Marcela Duran, Special Education, IEP Meeting, \$25/Hr., NTE 1 Hr., 07/12/04

Michelle Frost, Special Education, IEP Meeting, \$25/Hr., NTE 2 Hrs., 07/12/04

Brandee Johnson, Special Education, Preparation, \$25/Hr., NTE 8 Hrs., Instruction,  
\$30/Hr., NTE 5 Hrs./Day, 07/01/04-07/22/04Stephanie Sarrach, Educational Services, Preparation, \$25/Hr., NTE 5 Hrs., Instruction,  
\$30/Hr., NTE 6 Hrs./Day, 07/06/04-07/22/04Margaret Silver, Special Education, Instruction, \$30/Hr., NTE 6 Hrs./Day, 06/23/04-  
07/22/04

## Summer School Assignments , cont.

Gina Susaeta, Educational Services, Instruction, \$30/Hr., NTE 8 Hrs./Day, 07/19/04-07/22/04

Linda Tepe, Special Education, Preparation, \$25/Hr., NTE 2 Hrs., 07/09/04-07/22/04

Robert Wilson, Educational Services, Enrichment Summer School, Principal, Per Diem, NTE 1 Day, 07/08/04

Extra Duty Assignments

Angelina Atmadja, Educational Services, Math Testing, \$27/Hr., NTE 8 Hrs., 08/01/04-08/30/04

Suzanne Borgese, Pupil Services, Student Assessments, \$27/Hr., NTE 7 Hrs., 07/01/04 - 07/31/04

Kristi Brunn, Bryant Ranch, Reading Intervention, \$27/Hr., NTE 80 Hrs., 2004-2005 School Year

Linda Casper, Pupil Services, Bilingual Student Assessments, Per Diem, NTE 10 Days, 07/05/04-08/13/04

Kim Castillo, Special Education, IEP Meeting, \$25/Hr., NTE 5 Hrs., 07/15/04 -08/31/04

Karen Davidson, Educational Services, SI Planning, \$25/Hr., NTE 200 Hrs., 2004-2005 School Year

Joan Dawson, Bryant Ranch, Reading Intervention, \$27/Hr., NTE 285 Hrs., 2004-2005 School Year

Ann Greenspan, Travis Ranch, STAR Training, \$25/Hr., NTE 2 Hrs., 2004-2005 School Year

Steve Gullotti, Educational Services, Community Service Coordinator, \$25/Hr., NTE 200 Hrs., 2004-2005 School Year

Rita Lewis, Special Education, Student Testing, \$27/Hr., NTE 20 Hrs., 07/22/04-08/20/04

Patti Linza, Educational Services, Staff Training, \$25/Hr., NTE 12 Hrs., 08/25/04-08/26/04

Brendon Newberry, Educational Services, Language Arts Program, Preparation, \$25/Hr., NTE 3 Hrs., Presentation, \$27/Hr., NTE 3 Hrs., 08/20/04-08/24/04

Candy Plahy, Educational Services, Summer Trainings, Per Diem, NTE 14 Days, 07/01/04-08/16/04

Laura Richard, Special Education, Program Planning, \$25/Hr., NTE 3 Hrs., 07/28/04

Clara Rodriguez-Creger, Educational Services, ELD Curriculum Development, \$25/Hr., NTE 20 Hrs., 07/01/04-12/01/04

Nancy Spencer, Parkview, Curriculum Planning, Per Diem, NTE 3 Days, 06/21/04-06/23/04

Teresa Vitelli, Educational Services, Curriculum Calibration, \$25/Hr., NTE 40 Hrs., 2004-2005 School Year

Linda Weirich, Educational Services, Kindergarten SEI Curriculum, \$25/Hr., NTE 2 Hrs., 01/01/04-06/30/04

Linda Weirich, Educational Services, Kindergarten Scope & Sequence, \$25/Hr., NTE 27 Hrs., 01/01/04-06/30/04

Sandra Willey, Special Education, IEP Meetings, \$25/Hr., NTE 6 Hrs., 06/15/04-06/24/04

Cheryl Workman, Educational Services, Summer School Assessment, \$25/Hr., NTE 7 Hr., 07/01/04 -10/01/04

Contract Amendments, 2004 -2005 School Year

Dennis Smith  
Don Trigg  
Tim VanEck  
David Verdugo

Morse, Professional Dialogue Sessions, \$25/Hr., NTE 5 Hrs., 2004 -2005 School Year

Andrea Barry	Holly McClintock
Norah Bartels	Bill McGranahan
Tami Borrego	Lynette Parelli
Joanne Brown	Kandi Pla
Cathy Foster	Karen Ricotta
Adriana Garcia -Ruiz	Annette Shaffer
Natalie Gaza	Jackie Shumway
Julie Hammans	Pat Souto
Chad Hundebly	Claudia Sundstrom
Charlene Korsvall	Tami Tang
Robin Mackie	Ana Zamora
Cyndi McClelland	

Rio Vista, Kindergarten Assessment, \$27/Hr., NTE 14 Hrs., 08/26/04 -08/27/04

Michelle Beresford  
Molly Carpenter  
Leah DeSoucy  
Dora Flores  
Christine Paine  
Clara Romeu

Rio Vista, Title I Planning, \$25/Hr., NTE 3 Hrs., 06/21/04

Norma Guillen  
Mari Hatter

Rose Drive, Kindergarten Assessment, \$27/Hr., NTE 16 Hrs., 08/01/04 -08/27/04

Darla Gunn  
Carmel Helm

Topaz, Site Planning, \$25/Hr., 2004-2005 School Year

Laura Burnett, NTE 4 Hrs.  
Diana McKibben, NTE 6 Hrs.

Deleted: ¶

Travis Ranch, Curriculum Assessment, \$25/Hr., NTE 5 Hrs., 06/29/04 -09/07/04

Tammi Aho  
Lori Amsberry  
Cindy Caderao, NTE 15 Hrs.  
Helen Davis  
Diana Krause, NTE 15 Hrs.  
Helen Nelson  
Bernadette Osborne  
Linda Schirm  
Marta Lastelic-Thomas

Travis Ranch, Calibrating Curriculum Committee, \$25/Hr., NTE 10 Hrs., 06/29/04-09/07/04

Helen Davis  
Helen Nelson  
Bernadette Osborne

Travis Ranch, SI Coordinator, \$25/Hr., NTE 30 Hrs., 2003-2004 School Year

Robin Davis  
Katie DeGraffenreid

Travis Ranch, SI Coordinator, \$25/Hr., NTE 30 Hrs., 2004-2005 School Year

Robin Davis  
Katie DeGraffenreid

El Dorado, Event Supervision, 2004-2005 School Year

Michael Ashe, NTE \$400.00  
Melissa Chavez, NTE \$1,000.00  
Terry Conley, NTE \$440.00  
Connie Grosse, NTE \$440.00  
Steve Gullotti, NTE \$880.00  
Jeff Hazard, NTE \$1,210.00  
Steve Lawson, NTE \$880.00  
Ryan Mounce, NTE \$1,200.00  
Tim Murray, NTE \$880.00  
Mike Oberle, NTE \$800.00  
Jeff Picou, NTE \$650.00  
Carol St. John, NTE \$880.00  
Mark Switzer, NTE \$880.00  
Tim Tivenan, NTE \$880.00  
Gene Tsuda, NTE \$880.00  
Audra Welter, NTE \$400.00  
Garrett Yoshina, NTE \$880.00

Valencia, Saturday Work Detail, \$25/Hr., 2004-2005 School Year

Bill Borning	Curtis Pike
Shane Borowski	Shawn Racobs
Jason Gray	Mike Scheetz
Mike Lorge	

Valencia, After School Detention, \$25/Hr., 2004-2005 School Year

Bill Borning  
Craig Miller  
Jim Sharkey

Educational Services, New Assignment Training, Preparation, \$25/Hr., NTE 6 Hrs., Presentation, \$27/Hr., NTE 6 Hrs., 08/20/04-08/24/04

Jane Blasius  
Melissa Gifford Cobb, Preparation, NTE 3 Hrs., Presentation, NTE 3 Hrs.  
Kimberly Nerio

Educational Services, Technology & Academic Foundation Committee, \$25/Hr., NTE 25 Hrs., 08/01/04-10/31/04

Lynne Branson  
Leila Deliman  
Trudy Hudson  
Robert McLeish  
Debbie Storing

Educational Services, Curriculum Calibration, \$25/Hr., NTE 20 Hrs., 08/01/04-09/30/04

Richard Hebert  
Carmel Helm  
Tara Smith

Educational Services, Report Card Committee, \$25/Hr., NTE 15 Hrs., 2004 -2005 School Year

Anna Behrendt  
Carin Benner  
Molly Carpenter  
Judy Chase  
Jackie Cords  
Patricia Davidson  
Mary Hasson  
Carol Heath  
Carmel Helm  
Linda Hendren  
Kim Hennessy  
Lynn Hirth  
Violet Hobbs  
Mary Jacobs  
Jacqui LaPorte  
Paul LaPorte  
Jenny Laurich  
Stacey Maguire  
Roberto Mora  
Paula Powers  
Karen Ricotta  
Clara Romeu  
Anne San Roman  
Carol Sibley  
Erin Stoll  
Barbara Sullivan  
Kim Thorp  
Tina Torrez  
Lea Utsumi  
Kim Voge  
Mary Wilson



Pupil Services, Student Assessment, Per Diem, NTE 2 Days, 06/21/04-08/13/04

Lynn Garrett  
 Molly Peukert  
 Jim Schroedter, NTE 5 Days  
 Carmen Tardaguila, NTE 5 Days

Special Education, Program Development, \$25/Hr., NTE 10 Hrs., 07/14/04-08/12/04

Anna Borihane  
 Janice Weber

Special Education, Student Assessment, \$27/Hr., NTE 10 Hrs., 06/22/04-08/31/04

Laura Richard  
 Laurie Robbins

Special Education, IEP Meeting, \$25/Hr., NTE 2 Hrs., 07/12/04

Neisha Clary  
 Michelle Frost  
 Huong Quach

Stipends

Georgianne Bryant, Valencia, Pepster Advisor, \$2,720.00, 2004-2005 School Year  
 Jack Graber, Travis Ranch, Photo Club, \$1,020.00, 10/01/04-12/20/04  
 Sarah Krystek, Travis Ranch, Yearbook Coordinator, \$1,360.00, 2004-2005 School Year  
 Gina Lundy, Travis Ranch, FSEA, \$1,020.00, 10/01/04-05/31/05  
 Cynde Riley, Travis Ranch, Activities Director, \$1,360.00, 2004-2005 School Year  
 Grace Stanton, Valencia, Drama Advisor, \$3,302.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Bryant Ranch, Lead Teacher, \$512.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Susan Correll, \$256.00  
 Hollis Cruse  
 Noel deBest, \$256.00  
 Kristi Langsdale, \$256.00  
 Karen Lewis, \$256.00  
 Linda Schnabl  
 Pat Shea  
 Andrea Taylor

Fairmont, Lead Teacher, \$512.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Teri Crawford  
 Shelley Gargle  
 Laurie Gurley  
 Romelle Jelinowicz  
 Candace Leard  
 Jacque Fleig  
 Rae Ann Watkins

Golden, Teaching Administrative Assistant, \$680.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Ann Rago  
 Cindy Rex

Golden, Lead Teacher, \$512.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Diane Catron  
 Terri Hanna

Golden, Lead Teacher, \$512.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Joy Cole

Jackie Cords

Valerie Johnson, \$252.00

Jami Little, \$260.00

Nimmi Nagenthiram

Christie Reed

Morse, Teaching Administrative Assistant, \$454.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Natalie Gaza

Cyndi McClelland

Pat Souto

Morse, Lead Teacher, \$384.00, 2004 -2005 School Year

Norah Bartels  
Julie Hammans  
Karen Ricotta  
Claudia Sundstrom

Topaz, Lead Teacher, \$512.00, 2004 -2005 School Year

Laura Burnett  
Erin Pon

Topaz, Lead Teacher, \$512.00, 2004 -2005 School Year

Jose Cabrera  
Minerva Pena  
Norma Perez-Rocha  
Diana Thomas

Travis Ranch, Lead Teacher, \$512.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Helen Davis  
Linda Hendren  
Ruth Lorge  
Bernadette Osborne  
Nancy Rose  
Carol Wells

Travis Ranch, Lead Teacher, \$1,127.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Suzanne Borgese, Student Services  
Marita Buckley, P.E.  
Karen Esparza, Social Science  
Carol Neistein, Science  
Bruce Topping, Electives/Wheel  
Daurice Ulicki, Math  
Shar Wilson, Language Arts

Travis Ranch, Advisory Council, \$594.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Suzanne Borgese  
Loren Dan  
Roberta Flora

Travis Ranch, 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Co-Advisory Council, \$512.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Karen Esparza  
Cynde Riley

Travis Ranch, \$1,360.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Erin Girard, Vocal Music  
Sarah Krystek, Dance Team  
Sarah Krystek, Colorguard, \$340.00  
Bruce Topping, Instrumental Music

El Dorado, Department Chairperson, 2004-2005 School Year

Linda Birtler, Home Economics, \$1,025.00  
Tina Bobbitt, Foreign Language, \$4,099.00  
Carol Collins, Special Education, \$2,049.00  
Terry Conley, Physical Education, \$3,074.00  
Laura Crays, Math, \$4,099.00  
James Disbennett, Social Science, \$4,099.00  
Dan Eliot, Computer Programming, \$1,025.00  
Connie Grosse, Science, \$2,049.00  
Brian Kurzbard, Driver Ed/Health, \$1,025.00  
Donna Schafer, Special Education, \$2,049.00  
Chris Schaner, Industrial Technology, \$1,025.00  
Carol St. John, Science, \$2,049.00  
Tim Tivenan, Language Arts, \$4,099.00  
William Wright, Fine/Performing Arts, \$4,099.00

Valencia, Department Chairperson, 2004-2005 School Year

Tanya Borg, Math, \$4,099.00  
Karen Claborn, Social Science, \$4,099.00  
Maria Ethington, Foreign Language, \$2,049.00  
Woody Greenhill, Industrial Technology, \$2,049.00  
Mike Guest, Business, \$3,074.00  
Jennifer Harris, Special Education, \$3,074.00  
Jamie Jauch, Reading, \$2,049.00  
Richard Leverett, Fine/Performing Arts, \$3,074.00  
Rita Phillips, Science, \$4,099.00  
Julie Richardson, Web Master, \$2,049.00  
Clara Rodriguez-Creger, ESL, \$2,049.00  
Donna Thompson-Becker, Special Education, \$3,074.00  
Julie Walker, Language Arts, \$4,099.00  
John Winek, Health, \$2,049.00

Valencia, Academic Coach, \$2,331.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Kay Kerby  
Ryan McClintock  
Rita Phillips

Valencia, \$1,943.00, 2004-2005 School Year

Carey Cecil, Speech Advisor  
Fred Jenkins, Debate Advisor

Valencia, 2004-2005 School Year

Julie Richardson, Newspaper Advisor, \$2,137.00  
Julie Walker, Annual Advisor, \$2,525.00

Valencia, 2004-2005 School Year

Megan Artherton, Choral Director, \$2,720.00  
Sharon Swingle, Auxiliary Team Advisor, \$2,331.00

Deleted: ¶

Early Retirement Consultant, 2004-2005 School Year

Gene Barkley

George Bowman

Robert Bradshaw

Margaret Johnson

Ken Lorge

Linda Owen

Lois Raffel

Bert Raiche

Patricia Schwartz

Ann Test

Cassandra Weiner